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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this Amendment is as follow s:

1.  Industry Questions/Clarif ications and Answ ers are addressed.
2.  Revise Amendment 0003 SCOPE OF WORK (page one only).
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
The following have been added by full text:  
 
W5J9LE-11-T-0004, Amendment 0004: 
 

QUESTIONS/CLARIFICATIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

 
Q54:   Can we quote two options (MULTIPLE OFFERS) for one item?….such as….we have one Indian brand 
meters and one American brand meters, both meeting the specification as per solicitation? 
  
A54:  No.  Please submit one offer.    
 
Q55:  We had been working past one month with IEC, ISO and BSI specifications for all materials? A sudden 
inclusion of UL and CE listing materials in Addendum # 3 is not understood. All of our equipments are IEC, ISO 
and BSI standard but few are only UL and CE listed items. Please advice if Army will consider this?  
 
A55:  See Amendment 0004 for revised SCOPE OF WORK.  Please note:  only the first page of the SCOPE OF 
WORK was revised.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.   
 
Q56:  My question is why Government decided to include CE and UL listing items at the last moment and can 
government consider one month's dedicated hard work by the contractors and roll back with thier previous 
specifications?  
 
A56:  CE and UL requirement was included via Amendment 0002. 
 
See Amendment 0004 for revised SCOPE OF WORK.  Please note:  only the first page of the SCOPE OF WORK 
was revised.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.   
 
Q57:  Is the government or the awardee responsible for the duty's on the material? 
 
A57:  The offeror is responsible for all costs.  This includes the dutys on the material.  



W5J9LE-11-T-0004 
0004 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 

SECTION 01010 
SCOPE OF WORK 

1. SUMMARY OF WORK 
This project consists of the procurement and delivery of electrical equipment and materials for the Afghan 
Government owned electric utility system, Da Afghanistan Breshna Shirkat (DABS).  All electrical equipment and 
materials procured shall be in new condition, not used previously or reconditioned.   
 
Electrical equipment and materials to be procured are in SECTION 00010, BID SCHEDULE.  In addition, offeror 
must provide the submittal items stated in paragraph 1.2 (SUBMITTALS) for each item on the BID SCHEDULE.   
 
The technical requirements for electrical equipment and materials to be provided are in paragraph 4 (TECHNICAL 
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS).   
 
All electrical equipment and materials to be procured under this contract shall comply with the latest applicable 
standards and recommendation of the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC), International Standards 
Organization (ISO), or the British Standards Institution (BSI).   
 
All electrical equipment and materials to be procured under this contract shall have UL (Underwriters Laboratories 
Inc) and or CE (Conformité Européenne) markings and have verifiable UL and CE certifications and or 
documentations.  
 
The electrical equipment and materials need to be delivered as soon as possible; no later than 180 days after contract 
award.  The delivery schedule on the bid schedule needs to be completed for short lead time items (delivery dates 
less than 90 days) and long lead time items (delivery dates exceeding 90 days).   
   
Electrical equipment procured under the resultant contract shall be delivered to the location indicated in paragraph 2 
(LOCATION).  Deliveries need to be coordinated with the POC seven days in advance.     
Prior to shipment from point of purchase, each piece of electrical equipment shall be tagged or otherwise marked or 
labeled. Such labeling may be placed or affixed to the container, box or packaging in which equipment items are 
located when it is not feasible to place or affix such labeling directly on each piece of equipment. Tags or labels 
shall include, but not necessarily be limited to; equipment name, description, and/or other data.    
 
All electrical equipment items shall be provided with manufacturer’s standard warranties.  Warranties, original 
calibration sheets, and manufacturer’s cut sheets indicating recommended storage requirements shall be affixed in 
weatherproof pouches to the outside of shipping packaging for all items. 

1.1 ENGLISH LANGUAGE REQUIREMENT  
All information shall be presented in English.  The Contractor shall have a minimum of one English-speaking 
representative to communicate at all times. 

1.2 SUBMITTALS  
The offer shall include the manufacturer’s cut sheets with photos, data sheets, and specifications for each item on the 
BID SCHEDULE.  
 
1.3 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 
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(End of Summary of Changes)  
 




